From: Brian Agukark [aglukark@npc.nunavut.ca]

Sent: Wednesday, August 13, 2008 10:00 AM

To: 'Phyllis Beaulieu'

Cc: 'Bobby Suluk’; "'Tommy Owlijoot'; 'Leslie Payette'

Subject: RE: Water License Applications requiring Conformity Reviews

Morning Phyllis;

1) 1BR-MACO0712 falls outside an approved LUP boundary, therefore no CD required by NPC
2) 1BR-RAN project proposal will not have significant affects/impact outside

the Hamlet boundary therefore no CD  required.

3) 2BE BOR - currently being reviewed for conformity

4) 2BE MSXO0712 falls outside an approved LUP boundary, therefore no CD required by NPC

5) 2BE RBP falls outside an approved LUP boundary, therefore no CD required by NPC

6) 2BE SNNO0508 falls outside an approved LUP boundary, therefore no CD required by NPC

7) 3BC BGI - currently being reviewed for conformity

8) 8BW KUG falls outside an approved LUP boundary, therefore no CD required by NPC

Any questions, please do not hesitate, FY1 | have copied NIRB with this e mail, Leslie, please do not hesitate to
request for more info in required.

Brian
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